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L September 1953

MEMORANDUM FOR: dJeneral Counsel

SUBJECT ¢ Reimbursement to_ 25X1A9%a

FROM : - ADMIN 25X1A8a
25X1A6a

authorized in the spring of 1952 to procure a car in the amount
not to exceed $2300,00,

2o At that time the car which he wished to procure was priced
at $2481.46 and he was advised by the field that he might obtain
that car but would be required to pay the difference of $181.46.
agreed to this, however, stated that if the car is sold
and the price obtained was less than $2)81.,46 that he would not
meke any cleim for reimbursement but that if the resale amount of
the car exceeded what he paid, he would claim for the excess amount
or proportion therecf which he had personally paid.

as returned to Hea%?%gr%gz?s and the car was sold
ewoun [ ,1.2.57.

Le It is felt that since there was a profit of approximately
25X1A92  4661,00 that be reimbursed in the amount of $1B1.46, the
amount which he personally paid at the time of the original purchase
thus would leave a profit to the U. S. Jovernment of approximately
251;80.00. !

25X1A%9a

25X1A%9a

L
in the field in the

25X1A9%9a

25X1A8a

Approved For Release 2000/08/22-: GIAREPE8.00453R000100220014-6



———

'+ -Approved For Releagg,2000/08/22 4faiBDP58-00453R000100220014-6

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

INSTRUCTIONS: Officer designations should be used in the “TO’' column. Under each comment a line should be drawn across sheet
and each comment humbered to correspond with the number in the “TO'" column. Each officer should initial (check mark insufficient)
before further routing. This Routing and Record Sheet should be returned to Registry.
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